Mr. T.G. Slack | Los Angeles Office
Prin. W,5.Be

Workmen's Compensation Insurance Jan.}5,1934

Dear Mr, Slack:

T an in receipt of copy of iir, Tharp's lettesr
addressed to you under date of Jamiary 8, in
connection with the above ratter,

t A1l I have to say [in reference to this matter is that
ve are not poirg to take a licking lyins down and let
Nick Harris handle all this work, Il he can handle
it we can handle it, so I sugpest as a practical

measure vhen you get an opportunity to quote on
guard work that you follow out Mr. Tharp's suggestion
and endeavor to get the client to place our employees

hispay roll. However, if this is not agreaable

Po him tell him our men will be covercd by Workmen's
Compeusation - tuke the job and we will notify the

State Fund that we wish these men covered and we will
see what kind of a rate they are charging. If it is
exorbitant wve will then kick and call iattention to the
fact that| Nick Harnis is handling this work and he is
either hat dling it without insurance or if it is with
insurance then there should be no discrimination; if
it is not with dnsurance then he should be made to
abide by the law. In other words, there should be
no discrimination. If the compensation rate is
going to high it should be high for everyone -

then the rate to clients should be raised accordingly

and there is no hardship on anyone.,

I think Mr, Tharp may be a little pessimistic about the
amount of rate we Wwill bhe charged hy the State Fund
for this gtrike worksat least I hope that is the fact,
but let us not coldly lie down om this proposition
and let Nick Harris get all this work withaut any
opposition, otherwise we might as well fold.up out
t here, .
b Yours very truly
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faildd to explain tuis mat'er clesrly enough.in order
you may:give your decision, kindly advise us at once.
i ‘ . . g : . :

‘Very ruly'yours,d
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